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Interviewer's tape no.: DW-84-1/2 WKU FL, FL & OHA Accession no.:

Interviewer: Dianne Watkins Address: 7513 Nashville Road
. Bowling Green, KY 42101
Interviewee: REarl Berkley Address: 671 Memphis Junction Rd.

Bowling Green, KY 42101
Pate: october 9, 1984

Place of interview: In the den of Earl Berkley's home, 671 Memphis
' Junction Road, Bowling Green, KY 42101
Other people present: Earl Berkley's wife, Imcille Berkley.
i .

Equipment used: Portable Cassette Recorder

Reel-to-reel tape: Brand: ~Size reel: Tape Mil: Speed:
Cassette: Brand: Scotch AVX 60 3M - c—30/C—60/C—90‘/C—120 (circle size)
Amount of tape used: (Side 1): All (Side 2): All

Brief description of 1nterv1ew context and tape contents

'This transcription is in partial fulfillment for the Folklore
Fieldwork and Oral History class. The topic is' the Family Reunion.
The main informant isEarl Berkley, who has been: attendlng family
reunions since 1929.

COUNTER TRANSCRIPTION

Dw: Today is October 9, 1984. This is Dlanne Watkins and I will
be talking to Earl and Lucille Berkley about the Berkley
family reunion.

00% EB: Naw, you get over here so if you make an answer they can
' hear you.
IB: I won't make an answer. (DW laughs)

EB: You will if I ask you something.
LB: No I won't., I'm going to sit right over here and....:. .

004 DW: Okay. DLet's start at the beginning of who are the Berkleys.
Did your father start the Berkley family reunion or your
grandfather or what Berkley started thé Berkley family
reunion?

007 EB: Oh...the.;.probably my father's a brothers and sisters and
him had the original. The first reunion we had that I can
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recall was in 1929 and I was just a 1little kid and I was...
we had been living in ah Nebraska. My father migrated to
Nebraska when... before I was born.

From where?

From Kentucky...and ah originally,..if?we want to go back\.
to the ole original Berkley clan(EB clears throat) S
Excuse me. Jesse Nelson Berkley was my great-grandfather.

Well, was that with the E on the end?

B-E-R-K-E-L-E-Y. See, we are suppose to be a part of the
ole goveTrnor Berkeley of Virginia...the ole Governor
Berkeley that came from England and we, are supposed to
be descendants of his family. And they spell their
name...the English spelling is E-L-E-Y. Ah, my grand-
father as I recall it changed it to B-E-R-K-L-E-Y and

_everybody has been just Berkley since that time. Ah, but

Jesse Nelson, that settled in Grayson County at the time...
ah before my father was born and he homesteaded over there. -
They -had several thousand acres. It's about six miles below
Rough River Reservoir, if you know where it is. Have you
ever been to Rough River Dam? -

Yes. TYeah.

Okay. It's down Rough River ah about half a mile from the
river on Decker Creek. The Decker Creek flows into Rough
River. They had the first post office over in that area.
My grandmother, my great-grandmother...ah, ah she was a
Reynolds. She married Jesse Nelson and she was educated
rather well for people of that time, so they ran the post
office in, in that area and it was down there on the old,
old Berkley place. Now, he had a...several sons and the
son that was ah my grandfather was James Asbury. Now, he
moved up on the hill from the old Berkley place, still
about a Half a mile from Decker Creek and over in the same
general area and he had ah oh, probably five hundred

or so acres of ground. Now that ground is still in a
cousin of mine's name, the ownership...or most of it.

She and ah her husband...she married a Quiggins. Course
she was a Berkley. And ah...they have...they are still
over there and this is where some of the time we go for
the reunion. Ah...James Asbury and a...part of his family
were buried on that farm where my father was raised.

Hmmm.,

Big log house. They had a two story, .one of those,..it's
similar to this one that you've got at Western. '

The dogtrot? Does it have a center....
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It had a large...much larger dogtrot than that. The
dogtrot was large enough that we had beds in the hall,
what we called the hall...or the breezeway. It had double
doors, all the way through, but it was large enough that
we had a double bed behind the double doors and you could
open your double doors and still have...it was from the
double door to the wall...you had room for a double bed.

And they slept in the summertime?
We stayed in there in the wintertime even.
In the breezeway. In the wintertime too?

Yeah, you see, you shut the...shut the doors and it was

- enclosed.,

Yeah. : - | f
They were double doors.
Yeah.

They weren't- just single doors so it was, it was quite
large...and the end rooms...it had then a room on each
end. One was a bedroom, dress up area and the other end
was your kitchen and your cooking area and then overhead,
see you had rooms over each one of those individuals, so
actually your talking about a six room house when it was
completed.

But this was the site of the first reunion then?

This is where.,..ah when we came back from.... I was born
in ah Minnesota...in the lake country...O0tter Tail county
New York Mills, Minnesota in nineteen and. twenty-one and
that's where we were living at the time.

What date? What is your birth date?

September the twenty-seventh, I just nad it so...ah, I'm
the baby of the family.

Of how many? ' l

Of...three of the children had been born in Kentucky before
we went up there and then three of us were born up there.
There was Alta, the oldest and she's ten years older than
me. She was born in 1911. Chester, the oldest son was
born in 19 and 12 and then Emmett was born in 19 and 15

and he was born in Kentucky but then my father migrated

up there. That was back when they were semi-homesteading.
If you lived on a place so long and...and do certaln things
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it would become yours.
Right.

And they did this and-ah then Arthur,. the next oldest son

was born in 19 and 18. He was born up there. And Josephine,
ah Mrytle Josephine...Josephine as she goes by, is the oxe
closest to me and ah she's born in 19'. - And then I was

born in 21'. So we lived there until my mother became...well
she wasn't too well when I was born. 'Ah...she developed a
cancer on her head and this was the result of a...an

accident when she was a baby. One of the older children
were rocking her in a rocking chair. 'They used to tie them
on them pillows, you know, on a rocking chair and rock em',
rocking her in front of the fireplace'and they rocked her

too heavy and the chair toppled over into the fireplace

and ah...the top of her head was badly burned and never did
completely heal and hair grow back over it. She always had...
she had her hair in a bun on top of her head and she had a
scar tissue there...and this cancer developed there in the
later years.

And she was a young woman then....

Yeah, she was'thirty...thirty-five when she died. Thirty-
four or thirty-five. 1 was eighteen months old...but

“anyway, after I was born up there, she became ill and my

father then started...course, trying to find treatment and
he wound up in Iowa. They had a special ah treatment center
there in Cherokee, Iowa...cancer specialist and brought her
there for treatment and but she was so weak they were not
able to save her and she died.:.she was buried there.

That was 192%7?

That was in 2%'...uh huh. I was eighteen...about eighteen
months old. I was suppose to have been eighteen, nineteen,
seventeen...something like that. Course I don't remember
my mother, '

Right.

My oldest sister then took over the job of you know, being
a mother to me, more or less, but...uh...my father worked
in some of the packing plants there in ah Fort Dodge and
around in in Iowa and then we migrated on down to Sioux
City and South Sioux City. Sioux Clty, Nebraska and

South Sioux City, Sioux City, Iowa. ' Course it straddles
the river...the northern part of its in Nebraska, the
southern part's in Iowa and ah we lived there until ah

I was about six, I guess...started to my first school....

Uh hmmm.

FA3, F2
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099 _ EB: And then ah my father found out that the old homeplace was
vacant in Grayson county and ah we got in a big ole T-model
truck and hooked a trailer behind it and loaded up all of
our furnishings that he could move and...we had three goats.
Ah...let's see: Billy, Marcy and Nanny. (DW laughs)
Ah...and we brought them to Kentucky with us. The ole
homeplace had been...nobody had been living in it and it
was just grown up...and more or less abandoned. You know
how farms can become. It had a lot of real well ah...
laying land. It layed real-good but ah everybody had gone
to town...everybody had gone to the city and ah we moved
there on the place then to...to...guess we worked there...
and about a year after we got there...at least in 1929...
I'm pretty sure it's right...they had:a reunion. Since we
had come back and a lot of the other Berkleys were-scattered

- around so they came and we had the first reunion that I
remember as a Berkely. That was a Berkley reunion.

DW: So basically [EB: baéicallij' the reunion of the Berkleys
began when you all came back....

EB: Yes, primarily Ebw; to Kentuckjj because we didn't know
what kinfolks were. We were so fascinated by kinfolks,...
(DW laughs) -ah we'd been living up north where they didn't...
they're not as...uh...as much on family as we are in
southerners, you know. ’

DW: Right.

118 EB: We didn't know what kinfolk were other than hearing Papa
talk about them and ah we always call them Mama and Papa...
at least ah that's the normal terms we use but then after
we got there we were so fascinated by our cousins and and
our aunts and our uncles and then uh some of my mother's
ah...on my mother's side, quite a few of them of course
came so we had...it was quite a...it was at the Berkely
place....and it was quite a homecoming. And this ah went
on for some time. That was the only reunion that we had.
My father was killed in a farm accident in Illinois when
I was nine so that was not too long after that. GSee that
was in 30",

|IDW: Did your father decide to put together that first reunion
Ofeeee?

127 EB: I really don't know how it came about. I think it was
sorta a...uh...spontaneous sort of a thing... |DW: His
brothers and sisters] they different ones probably wanted
to come and they just sorta got organized so they'd get
to see each other.,..

DW: Right.

FAY, F2
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«.s.s.because I had an aunt that was here in Bowling Green
or was living in Bowling Green recently until she died.
She was a schoolteacher and she'd been teaching up in the
mountains and you know, they were scattered all over. She
taught in eastern part of Kentucky quite a bit and ah they
just got organized and...so they could all come at the
same time and see each other and and you know, that's...>
I dont't know who really started it. '

Yeah,

(Ehone rings. Mrs. Berkley leaves thé room to answer iﬁg)
How many brothers and sisters did you have? How many....
There's four boys and two girls.

And they were all living at that first reunion...all your
brothers and sisters.... :

Oh yes, thgysfill are.... They all still are uh huh...

Thaﬁ's greaﬁ
Chester was the one that was just here. He's my oldest
brother. He's retired. And Alta, the oldest sister that

"was my mother has...as far as I knew a mother...uh...she

married a Methodist minister and uh...of course at the
time my father...he was injured. Had his back broken.

He was working hay. They use to ah haul hay loosely...
stacked it. They had these big wide racks and they

forked it on the wagon. dJust stacked it high as they
could and this was...he was up on the load of hay and

ah they ran over, going along some of . those plank fences.
He was working in Illinois...just out31de of Chicago, 1
and ah...they ran over some kind of a ditch or something...
and uh pitched him off and a bunch of the hay off and he
landed on this plank fence on his back. Course it broke
his back and at that time they couldn't do the things they
do now and he lived...he lived for two weeks but he died.

Oh my.

And none of us got to go see him. That was during the
Depression...nobody could go anywhere |DW: Oh my_|
Nobody could afford to go anywhere, None of the children
got to visit but uh...I was nine and I...that's when I
went and lived with my oldest sister for about six
months, while he was ill and after he died. Then course
we all scattered more or less...uh...went to different
homes and the older ones went out on their own you know.

How many brothers and sisters did your father have?
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Uh...seven of them...

Were they included in that first...théy were included in
that first family reunion? ‘

Oh yes [bw: And the cousiné] we had a 1-2-3%3-4-5...
there were seven. That's right. There was seven
children. The oldest was born in ah 1874 and ah the
youngest was born in 1890. And they were ah Aunt
Annie...you want to know this? f

Okay. That's fine. Yes.

Aunt Ida. And their full names wouldibe different but this
- is what we knew them by... :

Uh huh. Right.,

Uncle Frank and Aunt Emma, the one“thét was here in Bowling
Green, the schoolteacher. Uh Uncle Nelson who worked in the

coal mines down around Rochester...down in that section
[DW: Uh huh] And uh...John, my father was next to_the
youngest and then Uncle Russell was the youngest, (1B
says something that is indistinguishable in background)
and they all...they are all dead now.! And Aunt Annie,
I guess she lived to be the oldest (EB turns to LB)
What was she...anout ninety-three or what was she when
she died? i

She was way up there. I don't remembér.

But my father died the youngest. Coufse he died by
accident. v

But now those...those seven brothers and sisters were in
that first reunion in 19297 . ‘

Aunt Ida had just died when we came back from...as we came

back from ah Iowa on this tour...took us nearly two weeks
to get here by truck,.course you know: what you did

@W: uh hu@] We had to ah...take ferries across the

rivers and ford some big streams and you wouldn't believe
what we came through back then. The roads were just...
you know, they weren't...there weren't any roads....

There weren't any expressways were there?

There sure weren't...and ah...Aunt Ida uh, next to the
oldest aunt...was ill when we got here. She lived in
Hartford or below Hartford, down here in Ohio county,
little place called Beda and then my father went and
visited her several times then she took real seriously

ill not too long after that and I think she died...uh



COUNTER : TRANSCRIPTION

189 not too,long before the reunion. And that's probably

' another thing that it caused them to want to get
together. W: Um hmmm] Course the brothers and
sisters got to see each other there but the families
didn't. I didn't get to go to her funeral. See, money
was non-existent and transportation was horseback.

DW: Right. \
EB: You just didn't get around much so uh;she was the only
one that wasn;t able to be there and ah....
DW: Was that in the summertime? Was it..;. do you
remember.. e ‘
195 EB: Yes, it was in warm weather. Now I dbn't know whether it

was spring or fall or really...but it was in comfortable
weather cause I remember we were running around, you know,
in shirt sleeves and that type thing but uh see I was
eight so uh and awed by all of it W: Right] because
everybody was a stranger to me you know...other than they
- say, "I'm so and so." So ah it was...it was a...it was
nice weather and uh I...let's see...I don't think.....
who could tell what time of year it was. My oldest brother
that was here could of...could tell you because he was
. you know at that time...he was in his: teens you know
[DWw: uh huh] But a...it was just more or less a .
spontaneous type thing. People...a lot of them brought
food and then they cooked stuff while they were there
and I think we killed a goat. By that time our goat
herd had...I guess we had twenty-five or thirty goats.
(DW laughs) Ah other than just eating them we just...
and we milked them.

210 They were good milk goats. That's the earliest milking
I've done was goats. [DW: ...was goaté] Course it's
the healthiest milk I guess that humans could consume
other than human milk but ah we had let them expand to
try and clean up the farm and one of my jobs while we
were living there uh my ol...my second brother closest
to me, Arthur...and Josephine, the sister between us and
myself's main job was watching the goats. (DW laughs)

We had one cow with a bell on and the goats would stay
with her. So our job was to... see, we didn't have

fence around the farm...course you had several hundred
acres but still they can Jjust keep going in the wrong-
direction and wind up on the road or somewhere else so,
our main job was just to keep them on the farm. And keep
them away from corn if we had a corn patch or something.
Keep them out of the corn. (DW laughs) So we more or
less watched the goats and this...quite at odd times.

A3 vz
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204 EB: And while we were there my father built a modern chicken
house and we had a leghorn hens and sold eggs but you know
eggs got so cheap you couldn't give them away so we had
eggs to eat but ah...and it became difficult to...accept
for the corn and the stuff you raised, it became difficult
to buy supplies for the chickens. [bw: Huﬁ] You just...
nobody bought anything you know. You'd sell...seems 1like
eggs were about 4¢ a dozen...5, something like that. :

DW: And that probably even seemed like a lot...in a way.

EB: Yeah, it did; but it was difficult to:pay for [bw- Right)
Course then my father got killed see, just about this time
so that madé us have to Jjust abandon.... It was a real
modern chicken house...he even had feed bins up in the
loft part of it with chutes going down...you know...
running the feed down. You've seen horse stalls buil?t
like that.... '

DWw: Yeah...yeah.

237 EB: Right down to their, their eating places and they had
enclosed nests and had overhead roost: poles, concrete
foundation to keep the rodents out and rats. '

DW: Yeah

|.EB: He put the concrete down in the ground deep enough that
rats wouldn't go under it. It was...and had scratch bins
outside with this.....we used to have.isinglass...it was
a semi-transparent...sort of opague type stuff. It had
wax on it. It's a whole lot like waxed paper really only
it was cloth and you put that around in the wintertime,
around your outside exercise area to keep them warm and
give them a place to go out....

DW: So they'd continue to laye....

|EB: Yeah, so they'd continue to lay and it was real modern.
Except of course, he didn't get to live to appreciate it.

DW: Um hmmm. How long was it from that tlme before there
" was another reunion?

250 « |EB: The next major reunion I can remember.... do you know
the date (EB looks to LB) that ah...that they had the
big one whenever ah George came home, Lucllle9

LB: Ah...just a minute.....

EB: Vicki was @.....

LB: About 557,

FA3Z FZ
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Okay, it's about 1955 that they had the next major one.
This is when a cousin of mine...this is Uncle Frank...
our oldest bro--our oldest uncle...ah...his son...now he
was the one that owned...he wound up and bought the ole
Berkley place, the James Asbury place?,,not the Jesse
NelsoNeeose ‘ '

Uh Huh, ' %

See, Jesse Nelson had some other sons besides James
Asbury and one of them had married a Gary and ah the

ole homeplace down under the hill where the ole post
office had been wound up in the hands' of this descendant
group |DW: uh huh So.ah...and it still belongs to one
of the Garys Ebw: uh huh] Course they were cousins of

- my father and mother's but ah...the ah...the time that

we had this other big reunion and big get-together. And
if there's any in between, I just don't recall them.

There wasn't any of the Landrums, in between?
Ah, there weren't...they were sorta gét—togethers...but

I don't remember us having any ~ [DW: 'A small group, more
of a small group...] Uh huh, but the big thing was a cousin

- 0of ours had been in ah Utah. He'd been out there since he

got out of school and he's just a little older than me.
George...like I say, he's Uncle Frank's son, and he was
coming home...first time he'd been home...goodness, in
years and years. Fifteen...ten years, I guess, anyhow,

so Lillian, which is Uncle Frank's oldest daughter, that
married the Quiggins and now lives on the ol...part of the
ole Berkley place...ah...she got together and got to calling

eople and got in contact with as many as she could--

EB clears throat) so we had a...quite a large group there
at that time and then since that it's been fairly regular...
ah...for a while. Aunt Emma, the one that lived here in
Bowling Green...ah...they decided to start having it on
her birthday...or near the Sunday nearest her birthday
which is the last Sunday in ah July...wasn't it ILucille?

The last day of July....
Okay. . i
(In the background, indistinguishablel)

They had it the closest Sunday to her birthday and ah...
course her children. She was the Landrum...so it became
at that time the Berkley-Howard-Landrum reunion. See,
part of the Berkley girls married Howards and part of
them...on of them, married a Landrum. [DW:. K Uh huh]
Course and all of their descendants became a part of
it. [DW: Right.] ;
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300  |[EB: And ah...course, this is the way its been named and has
gone on rather regularly. Now, after her death, about a...
what...it's been fifteen years (EB to IB) ago?

IB: Something like that. I don't know exactly.

EB: Ah...they decided to move it to a...Labor Day. Course
that's the last main holiday of the year and its close
to the same date we was having it. And it gave people
from out of town a longer weekend to get here.

[DW: Right.

308 - EB: Like we had ah two years ago. We had iah one cousin
from California and we have them from Michigan quite
-consistently. We have them from Florida and of course
we have them from Indiana and Illinois and Tennessee,
you know, that type of thing as a rule...but ah, they
moved it to the Labor Day weekend to give people more
travelling time and that's...it's stayed on that for,

I guess, ten to fifteen years. It's Deen quite
consistently. Ah...we had it regularly, over on

the Quiggins-Berkley farm that the Quiggins now live on.

Lillian Berkley married a Quiggins so ah he's a marvellous
person and from a marvellous family...and you know he's
just part of us. [pw: Uh huh] And everybody's quite at
home with them and they lived on...ah...a branch of the
Berkley farm. See, my grandfather was on part of it and
then he had a cousin that lived on part of it too and
they're living in the house that he had lived in.

DW: Uh huh.

329 EB: The ole...the ole house that my...Jesse ah James Asbury
built. Now,.he built this log house...and 1 was describing
while ago. Ah, it wasn't modern enough and this other

one was a more...a modern house. It was a weather

boarden house, you know, now we E@N: Right./ we'd...

we'd pick the log house and re-do it.

DW: Pull the clapboard off....

336 @B: Yeah, they didn't want to go to the expense of fixing it
up. It had a large back porch on that house besides the
other rooms and then had a side room that they had used
for a kitchen, that had been built on and the side room
was not log. It was a...it was just a regular siding
type with weather boarding on it. But the porch and the
overhang was...made a quite a large...quite a large, you
know, house for that time.

|
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But anyway, it had become quite dllapldated Still had

a wood shingle roof on it...the ole orlglnal type roof
and everything and they started using it for a tobacco
barn and ah moved into this more modern built house that
ah had belonged to a cousin of my father and it's on part
of the same acreage. His son now, Quiggins's son, Paul,
is a rather successful hog farmer, he's large scale and
does a good job. But anyway, we started meeting there
That's where we had the first reunion.

N,

In 55'?

With her brother [DW: In 55'?] Uh hun.
Is that Quiggins, Q-U-I-G~G.....

I-N-S.

I-N-S. Quiggins.

Everett and Lillian Quiggins.

Well, you all were able to go then in:1955?

Oh yes...we ah...course we've gone con81stently. We've
missed very few, haven't we? (Looks to Lucille. IB

.response is undistinguishable.) There's a couple of

times...the.one time they took it...they had it up in
Michigan. Course, quite a few of my Aunt Annie's clan...
and .she had ah nine children...I believe that was right.
Ah...they went to Michigan...most of them, or a lot of
them. And course, they're still scattered all over
Michigan so they wanted to have it up' there, so the year
they had it up there, something happened, we didn't get
to go. And they had it one time in Indiana and I had
ah...one of Aunt Annie's daughters lived near the
Bloomington campus there in Indiana. You know where

the school is?

Yeah, I do.

Okay and ah they had it there. Was it just once
didn't they Lucille? ) '

I think just once.

And then ah...these...they'd have it and then they'd
go back to Kentucky, back over Lillian's and a course,
it's quite a thing to fix for it and that give her a
little rest.

One time they had it on Kentucky Lake and of course a
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bunch of people got lost trying to flnd it. (DW
laughs.) You know, it's hard to find K something in a
place like that... [DW: Right.] So ah...then they
moved it back over there and they have a community
center now at Yeaman, which is about two miles from
Everett®™s and Lillian's. Ah...there in Grayson county.
Course, Yeaman was where I lived after my gran--after
my father was killed. :

What's the spelling on that?
Y-E-A-M-A-N. You know where Caneyvilie is?

Uh huh,

- You know where Short Creek is?

Uh huh. Well, I know where CaneyVillé is,.

Okay. Yeaman is six miles beyond Caneyville. Short Creek
is also about six miles. Short Creek;is directly on the
road to Rough River Reservoir. Ah...Yeaman would be..off
to the left six miles...from Short Creek. And I used to
walk from Yeaman to Short Creek. [DW:: HmmmZ] See, Short
Creek had a high school and Big Clifty and Leitchfield
and Caneyville and Yeaman, Horse Branch...ah...we used to
play ball with all of them...basketball...see, all those
in that part. Johnny Oldham's Hartford [DW: Yeah/

was in our district but we didn't play him while I was

in school. We played Beaver Dam but not...not him...so...
he and I were in school at the same time so I didn't
really get to know him. Course I knew he was one of

the big whizzes, you know, (DW laughs.) but we didn't
see him in person.

But anyway, the reunion migrated back primarily to, to
Lillian®™s., Ah...they built the community center at
Yeaman at the church. They have a community type church
that several denominations use and a fairly large
graveyard there where most everyone you know from
around there is buried in that area and this is where
I...Yeaman is where 1 lived with my grandparents. My
grandfather Patterson. My mother was'a Patterson and
ah whenever my gran--my father died, I was nine, I went
there and stayed until I was about, Iiguess I was about
thirteen...and my grandmother died. She was my step-
grandmother. Actually my grandmother: had been dead
quite some time and he had married again. And she died,
and he was not too well so he went to live with one of
his somns. |

So I wound up without a place to go again; ‘S0 I
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farmed out in one of the Downey farms...belong to a
Downey...a one armed man. No one to take care of his
farm. He had a good farm and good horses and stuff
and none of his boys like farming so I wound up and
lived there until I got out of high school. So I more
or less worked my way through high school. ' I graduated
there at Yeaman...next to the last class that graduated
there. [DW: Hmmm.] And then they consolidated Yeaman
with Caneyville and Short Creek went to Caneyville, you
know and now they've just got one school in the whole
county [EW. Yeah,] Grayson County High School but
there was six when I was going. |DW: !Hmmm:] So ah
but the Yeaman...ah community center which was just

a short ways from where I lived there' with my parents.

I lived in the post office building. My grandmother
owned the building that the post office ah rented. They
rented it from her...the government did for use of a
post office. @W: Hmmm, We lived in one part of it
and the post office was in the other and I, like I say,
I lived there until she died. And the community center
that they built up there...we had the reunion there,
what two or three times, Lucille?

More than that.

Three or four and it was quite unsatisfactory. It was.
built on a semi-hillside and ah...they didn't have it

grassed down., It was in ah semi-woodéed area but it was
just enough woods to keep the grass from growing (DW
laughs) you know, dirty and and place for the kids to
play and there wasn't, you know, any recreatlon so they
discontinued and.... L

Who was planning the reunion about that time?

Well, they...we elected...for sometime now, they have
elected a president [@W. Uh huh.] each year. Ah...usually
it's one of the descendants...not necessarily. Quiggins was
a time or two [@W. Um hmmm.] bBut somebody that's
consistent and somebody that's interested. @iw. Um hmmm:]

And then it's his job to, you know, to get things together
for the next one. Now at each meeting you vote where
you're going to have the next one and' then there might

be change but generally it sticks, somebody gets sick

or something...but ah...with the president and a secretary
to handle the finances. [@W Uh huht} Course you just
have a freewill offering. People giving money and if
there's something needs to be gotten, well they buy it...ah
cold drinks and things of that nature. It's potluck...
everybody bring..... ;

END OF SIDE ONE
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Did that start about 1955, and having someone in charge
more or less?

I don't remember the first year that we elected a président.
Do you, Lucille? , :

NO..I.

But, who kinda put it together about that time? Emma, you
mentioned. Was she the one that kinda....

Probably the thing that...the driving force that a was as
much as anything...Aunt Emma and her family...her children .
ah keep a...to keep them coming for her birthday and to
have the reunion combined. Ah...they were probably, don't
you imagine...them and Lillian. [EB looks to 1B] I would

say Lillian and Everett too were [DW: Uh huhj the high
force in it....

And at that time was it already Berkléy, Howard and Landrum
by that time?

We...I don't Enow when we officially set that up but it
was shortly after Eﬁw: Yeah. yeah, when we started
going...course all of them were invited. All the time
before but when they decided to have an official name.
And I don't know whe hat first happened but it's been
some time [ﬁw: Yeah since it's been Howard-Landrum
because you know, the Landrum...the children were great
big grown by that time ([DW: Yeah,] . so...it had been
called the Berkley reunion but.I.don't know exactly when
they brought...they thought in advance and stuff...it's
nicer to have the names of all the kids. And not only
this though...but we're having now, descendants of...of
Birt Berkley and ah ah some of the Garys that are my
grandfather's brother¥s descendants...see what I mean....

Yeah...going back EEB: Uh huh:] picking up more than....

Yeah, see Birt Berkley's grandfather was Jesse Nelson just

1ike ah my father's grandfather was. [DW: Yeah] Birt

and my father were cousins...ah but a.....

Is that B-U or B-E?
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And he settled in southern?Illinois and they even have
a family reunion just for his immediate family up there

too. But his...ah he had two sons that normally come

rather regularly to ours. And then there was another
one that lives close to Olaton down there that's from-
ah another one of Jesse Nelson's sons. Another brother
of James Asbury which was my grandfather. Ah...they
have been to one or two of the reunions when they had it
over in Yeaman...you know, over there. close.

Uh huh. You said "Olaton?"
n0laton," uh huh.

O-L-A-T=-I~-N?

0-L—A-T-0~N. 0-L-A-T-0-N....
"0laton." | |

Uh huh. It's ah...Yeaman is the garden spot of the
world. From Yeaman, it's six miles to Olaton, it's six

-miles to Springlick, it's six miles to Shortcreek....

(DW and IB laugh.) ...in a circular. . [DW: Yeah.]

Ah...let's see. Do you know where Brandenburg is?
[DWw: Yeanh.] Over on the river. [DW: @ Yeah,] Okay.
See this.... ‘ ’

Doe Run Inn. Isn't that in Brandenb@rg?
I don't know. |
Have you ever heard of Doe Run? .7

Brandenburg is on beyond us [ﬁw: Yeah:] over close %o
the river. RSW: Yeah, yeah,] And ah we use to play
baskétball some [DW: Um hmmm,]  and ah....but anyway,
Yeaman is sort ali centrally located in the sticks over
there, you know. Now, they had Heights Falls which is a
little falls of Rough River, right below the Falls of
Rough. The Falls of Rough is where  the dam is built,
right above it. [DW: Right,] And then down close to
the ole Berkley place they had Heights Falls which is
just a little...about a three or four foot falls.

But H-E-I-G-H, like height.
Uh huh.
Heights Ffalls.

(278

I-\w
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Yeah. And ah...then the Berkley farm was about a mile
from Heights Falls. And they...it was on Decker Creek.
Decker Creek is one of the main tributarieg that fed into
Rough River...right below Heights Falls. [DW: Um hmmm]

But this is, you know, still, the ole' part of the old
home site. That's the House that James Asbury built

was on one of the highest hills in that part of the
country. It's tremendously high...plateau. You get

up on top of it, it levels off [iw; ;Huh:]' and he
built right on the edge of this tall,:.steep slope where
it leveled off up there...that's where he built his home.

And that house is still there?
Yeah.
Is it still there?

No, that's the one that they...that's the ole log house.

I didn't get %o finish telling you that. Now he's buried
there and ah...grandmother and all my aunts. There's

about four buried there on the...they_had a family plot
there (DW: - Uh huh:] on the farm [DW: Uh huh, started.
Course by the time the rest of them...time for them to be
buried, they had become restrictive about having sites

like that but it's still maintained...and we still.... -

[Dw Go._] We still take care of it. 'It's got the...

they had above ground rocks original and ah, we, a part

of our group, paid for putting new modern flat surface
rocks so0...when they farm it, you know, they can mow and
keep it clean. Dw: Yeah,] Otherwise, it was getting
difficult.... [DW: Yeah.] The tall stones...you couldn't
care for. Tall stones then were laid down flat and buried
to keep them to maintain ah...not lose the stones, you
know. i ~

Uh huh. When did they...when did you do that?

We did that when we were having it over at Lillians about
ah (LB in background, indistinguishable.) Yeah, but it
was...1t's been.... .

I'd say it's been ten years ago....

Ten or fifteen-- [iB: No, it hadn't been that 1ong]
It's probably been ten or twelve years ago.

Well, approximately how many years did they have it at
the center? From what--from 19557

No, they didn't....

NO....
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They didn't always have it at the center. They'd go
back to Lillian's a time or two. It wasn't regularly--
[IB: We had it over there, I'd say four....] Itwo or
three times in a row and then skip-- (LB: Four or

five times, not too many.] [DW: Huh. Uh huh, and
it became...it, it it caused it to keep going down,
down., '

When they found out it was going to be at the center,
a_lot of people didn't come because it's inconvenience--
fDW: huh. Uh hunl] it didn't have a...it's not as good

~a facility.

It's Jjust a‘pavilion basically, probably then, wasn't it?

Yes, it was ah...like the...like you have community centers,
you know..... (DW: Yeah.] just an open shelter like...
Warren County's got some.

Yeah.

It was encloséd=- [LB: It was a building--J it was
enclosed...naw, it was enclosed but it was a concrete
block a...just a shotgun type building...you know...a
long and [DW: Uh _huh.] narrow-- (LB: Well, the
building was oka -%] Yeah==~ E@B: but the groundé]

-fDW: Yeal, Main thing was the grounds. It was built

on a slope and it's, it's shaley rock and [bw: Yeah}]
you know, the rocks on top of the ground and grass just...

-1t was just not a nice place to have something like that.

fDW: Yeahl] (EB coughs) for outside activity.

But...but even then you began to organize and someone was
appointed as-- [EB: Oh, they were...yes~-=J [EB: A1l
the time:] that was going on-- EEB: regularly before
that.] I would say that started ah...consistently ah...
probably in a...the early sixties or late fifties

Uh huh. - '

And a that was...it's been regular ever since that
they've had somebody responsible. The secretary sends
out cards with the date and the place usually about

a month before to everybody that has been before and

we try to keep, you know, update your list. Ah, it's
not sent necessarily to everybody that would be eligible
because you don't have everybody's addresses but the
people that have come...say the past four or five years.

My dauvghter was secretary a time or two and they try to
keep it updated, iDWw: Uh huh:] and:mail out. She
mailed out what (Looks to IB) one hundred or some cards?
ELB: Yeah,] To different families and groups and we
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had a hundred fifteen of course this last year. Uh...

. year before last they had about eighty-five to ninety
~and then the year before that they had about a hundred

fifteen or twenty.

Uh hih. About what year was it moved: to Labor Day

'weekend? What year was that°

When my aunt died and she's been dead flfteen years,
hasn't she, Lucille? '

I guess (the rest of the phrase is 1ndlst1ngulshable )

She has a daughter. Her chlldren live here in town and
probably you ought to talk with them...one of them...
ah Bugenia would be a good one to talk with. BEugenia
is the youngest that lives ah...Eugenia Hendricks and
she lives here in town and ah you propably need to talk
with her to get some of Aunt Emma's spe01flcs, you know.

What Hendrlcks is that?

Well she's-- E@B: Listed under Eugenlat] just

Eugenla. Her husband's dead.. He ran the used car lot
out on the Louisville Road [bw: Uh huh.] right where
the interstates join in the road.and they had to sell.

- They bought her property so she's moved to town. She

lives on Wes®t Meade, is it? (EB looks to IB.,) Or Dean...
West Meade.... ‘

- ‘No, Virginia.

Oh, that's right. She's on Virginia. - Okay... Yeah,

So now the secretary doeg the mail odt..;where's it's

_going to be and any-- [iB: They been doing that for

quite a few yearsy]

Yeah...they been doing that for twenty years or more I'd
sSay . ;

And about when do they mail it?
About a month ahead of time.

About a month ahead o6f time? Then do you send back in

. a little note--do people send back in and let you know

who's coming?

Not necessarily-- [LB" Sometimes they dot] We'll get
correspondence but it's not...they're not required., Of
course, they do what they want. Some people call you
and this one from California that was comlng, he wrote
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-[DW: Uh huh.] and we hadn't seen him, you know, 'since
" he was a kid... [DW:. Uh huh.] I hadn't. But ah...it's

‘No, Carolyn's our oldest. That's Carélyn'on the left,

"here.

It's been here, yes.

- family tree for you all, right?

_We have another cousin, ah Myrtle Howérd is married a
. Richardson. Now this is Aunt Ida...the one that died

Ah...Diane's got it in a column type thing [EW: Uh huh,

‘because you know, you don't know everybody.

us a letter and said he was going to>try and come

isually about a month ahead of time and they'll correspond

us personally, I mean, they know us...it's been here for
three years now regular...uh...they'll send us a letter...
maybe but ah course they know...they know they got her

address so they send it t6 her. S

And your daughter, Diane-- [EB: She (is...she's building
up a resume' of trying to run down all the ancestry-=]

Uh huh. {and tracing down trees and she's got this book
full of It.] (Refers to notebook in his lap.) Uh huh.

Is this your only child? | '

Diane on the right (EB points to pictures on the fireplace.)
Carolyn's married and got ah. three children and Diane is

not married. Well, she's married but ;she's W e Yeah]

not any more. ' .

Yeah. Okay;.,Uh, so the last three yéars you all had it

Well now, Diane is not thé secretary-- [bw: Okay..‘Yeah:]
she was at one time-- [DW: Right;] But she's doing the
; |

early. This is her oldest daughter. 'Uh,..she has--she
has a lot of...she started the records {(DW: Uh huh:]

several years and ah she and Diane rather work together
on this but she _has a lot of the old documents, pictures
and stuff too [DW: Uh huh.] and ah, she's a got her own
family tree that she had run up in tﬁé shape. of a tree.

you know, and she displays it. Now when we have a reunion
usually this is all displayed and everybod 's encouraged
if they have information about somebody DW: Right

ah, dates, children,-new children born [DW: Right?]

and this type thing, to turn it in to us--to her.

And our sécretary'course keeps up with who's there.

Everybody gets a nameplate with ah...like Earl Berkley

son of John Berkley is what mine would be-- DWs: Yeah

W: Right.

And thisqponneptsmyou up...back to home base. [@W: Rig fl
Manuseripts & Follife Archives ' : "
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142, . And ah...you might be-ah John Wllllam s grandson of--
¢tbw. Uh huh,] of James Asbury or somethlng of that
,.nature._ : . . ’

DW: - And  the secretary prepares those? Or'do ;yOU...when
you, when you arrive...do you put on your own card?

EB: TYou put it on. She_gives you a card and a pin on...

cellophane cover-- [DW: Uh huh,] and| \you put the
. connection you are to the, to the reunion and ah...

you might be the wife of...or you know...son of or
grandson of or sometimes friends...we have friends
that come. "Friend of so and so." We have ah one
cousin comes from Owensboro that's for a friend...
well, his wife...it's actually his wife's ah brother's
Wifew—-isn't it? (EB to IB.) :

IB: Right. :

. | . .

152 . EB: And she got started coming and she comes almost regular

cas-- (LB 1ndlst1ngulshable.)

Dw: (Laughs) So you let invited guests come, huh?
EB: Oh_yes...oh YESean. (Rest of reply 1s 1ndlst1ngulshable )
DW: "How bout! the minister. " Does your pastor usually come?

EB: ©Not normally. The ah...you know, we have a ble351ng
at the meal and stuff like that. We had some problems...
several years ago. They tried to bring in preaching
and stuff like that but you don't have time for that and--
[ﬁw. Right.] There s-a time and a place for everything.

Dw: . Right.

158 EB: It's not the time for a rev1va1 meetlng-- [TW. nght_]
S : because people are busy talking. :

DW: You want to spend that time talking to each other,

EB: That's right. E
IB: You don't have that much tlme anyhow.:
¥ |

DW: Uh huh. 4

160 | EB: It's not that your trying to get Chrlstlanlty out=--~
: Dw: No...no, no. It's Just you re trying to mix it
see. JYou're trying to get it in there.

\DW: Is there a minister in the family?. Do you eall.on different

Ha3 |z -
' |
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ones or...you mentioned you nave the blessing. Is it

- always the same one or..., EEB; No, Po;]_ different

ones? _ N
No, the president...ah...I was- pres1dent this year and

I was president last year=--no, last year there was somebody
else president and I filled in for hlm, wasn't it?

(EB looks to IB.). My cousin was=-- (IB indistinguishabl )

He didn't want to do it and he wanted me to do it--

[IB: No...he didn't get to comef] Brown didn't get
to come last year?

Huh wh. | | |

Brown was here last year but he dldn't want to do the-—
(DW laughs.) nght9 (EB to ILB.) |
He came the first year we had it. E
Okay. - §
The next year he was supposed to be pre81dent and he did
not come. (DW laughs.) _ :

Okay, that's rlght. He did not show up but anyway...naw,

the president simply calls on someone to have the blessing.

Um hmmm. U@ hmmm. i

Ah;..we normally form a large frlendshlp circle, And it's
quite large when you got a hundred and flfteen people in
it. _

|
l

Yeah. At the beglnnlng...before the meal°

Naw, this is when we have the meal--- [5W. Okay...at
the beginning--] at the |[DW: Just before the meal...

B yeah ' Yeah...see...normally they start coming in

DW: .

FZ

nine, ten o'clock--" EDW.A Yeah']» and by noon...ah
usually we don't get to eat between 12:%0 and 1:00,

by the time they.,.some people go to church even here
in town then-- W: Yeah.] and you know, try tq make

" it so ah they try to wait as late as'they can-- DW: Righf]

Then they form the frlendshlp 01rcle'and of course then,
we count off, That's one way you know how many's there.

‘But each person counts off.... 1-2-3-4-5.... (DW laughs.)
~See, you just keep going around and come back where you .

started.

(Laughs.) Oh! That's fun!
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And you're holding hands-- [DW: TUh huh.] and we try

. to hold hands in the friendship circle for the prayer
~and ah, we have a memorial service»for those who are not

any longer with us. :

Now is that during that time or....?

~Ah...usually that is when we have the business meeting—#'

Eﬁw: Later--after the meal--okay:] After the lunch,

~uh huh.

But the...friendship circle is juét béfore—— [EB: Just
before the meal.] Okay, you count off and then ask the
blessing and then...- o '

That's the time to get everybody's attention--. [iw:< Yeaha
And ah then to explain ah just this last year we bought
silverware. Everybody bringing silverware and then plastic
and it's breaking-- [DW:  Yeah,] so Lucille and our
secretary got their heads together and found some good
stainless steel-- Eﬁw: Yeah{]' ah...and bought ah

enough so that, you know, we have enough for everybody=-
[bw: Yeah{] and then ah we re-use it every year of
course, Use paper plates. We use Western cups, by the
way. (DW laughs.) When I'm at the games we...course -

we started doing that. She's got two or three hundred

- of those ﬁﬁw: Great.] and we re-use them but-- (Dw:

Great! ] but the picnic area over there now...I have two
drink boxes over there, electric drink boxes, where I

- keep the drinks cool and stuff-- [DW: Uh huh.] so it

DW:

EB:

Dw:

FZ

works out real nice-— [DW: Uh huh.]

 Use to have to get ice-- [5W: ‘Yeah;]Aand gtart them and

late in the day,.your ice is all gone-- ,Eﬁw: Yeah, yeah:]
Somebody has to go get ice and the drinks are warm or
whatever..:.. : |

i
Yeah...well, you folks have had it now...this is the--
three years, right? E
This is three years, uh huh. Did we have it (EB looks
to LB) naw, this is the...only three years we've had
it? They were suppose to...we took it the first year
and we thought Lillian would want it ‘back to have it
another year and then she was going to have it this year
which is the fiftieth--their fiftieth wedding anniversary--
so, so we throught she'd want to have a combined thing
over there this year but uh...she didn't seem to feel
up to it so--= [?W: Uh huh{] we went ahead and planned
for it this year and next year, they're having it here.

Great.:
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They've got now...we've got a...we went in together and
while it was at Lilkian's, my brother and I bought a bunch
of steel and made a bunch of table supports for large
picnic tables. Built three large ones. Ah, well, we

too the supports over there and Everett, being the timber

' man...you know, they have a farm-- [DW: Laﬁghs:] he put

the lumber.on it and ah...of course, then they paid for -,
the actual material that we bought--anything we furnished
in our welding. Course. s.but they paid for all that and
ah they moved them over herée then after they had it over
there. They just had it one time after they got those .
over there, didn't they? (EB to LB.) ' One or two times.

!
Ummm. ..two...seem like. (DW laughs. )-

Then we moved all of that--those heavy picnic tables...

and they're over there in the picnic area. And of course
our church and whoever comes now, uses them. [DW: Uh huh,
But we've got...we've got enough picnic tables and stuff
now to seat_probably one hundred and fifty people, I guess.
Dw: Uh huh; . !- :

We have a lot of these big round réelsiyou know, that wire
comes on-- [DW: Uh huh,] Yeah., and we paint them--
Eﬁw: Yeah...and it's held here on your farm?] Yeah...

over in the picnic area. , :
Okay. T ]
You haven't been over. there?

No, we'll have to go.over. there-- [ﬁB}' Yeah:] I want to
make a picture. : Lo : :

Yeah., It's an area that chﬁrch hés been using since we
bought. the farm in 57'. Dw: Ahd.{]_;When I first bought
the farm, I worked with youth all tHe time--

And what church . was that?

Kerr Memorial Methodist, Twelfth and Adams. TUh...we use
to take kids on hayrides you know, and we'd go out...ah
well use to go around Lover's Lane semetime and places like
that. It got to be so hazardous, because people get to
chasing you, you know. Boys will see you and they're
going to pass you and then they'll wait for you to pass
them and then they'll pass you again. ' And it got to be
rather dangerous and we got...to trying to find farms to
have them, you know, and I been on Henry English's farm
and a few otheris farms. Course Henry English"s is where
those green...ah it's right behind the; trade school, up
there on the hill...where those apartments are built.

2
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“cars-and ah I started'it out: here...and we run it around
-on the farm. . B

~on the wagon. and

. were going.

. Oh my gocdneSS.....

‘know, it's pretty secluded~-~ 1Dw:

And soon as they started having it I gpst cut them

2

Yeah...yeah.

They 're built on part of his farm. But anyway, we bought
this farm in 57' and of course,. that's, the first thing I
started. When we had a hayride, we Just came out here in

Yeah.

that precipitated that though, really...
on a hayride coming out the Nashville
the...heav1ly loaded,..a lot of kids
some wise guy met us.: They were going
into town and we were coming out and they throwed a...

I guess, a big glass or a bunch of ice, you know, They'd
probably been drinking cold drinks...or whatever. Just
throwed it into our wagon and it almost put a girl's eye
out-~- {DW: Oh, my goodnessT} See...we; were going and they
. Dldn t have sense enough to know it's like
throw1ng a bullet.

And ah the thing
one time we were
Road. Uh, I had

And a...that ah scared us and course a—-then we-—s1nce
then we don't normally get out on the- road We might go
in a subdivision but-- [DW: Uh huh.J . we just circle
around here on the farm and in the picnic areas. ‘When

we first had it there wasn't any electrlclty at all and
it's in an area that...there's a woods; between us and the .
road so it's completely dark. [Dw:: Uh'huht] You don't
see the llghts when you're back there.. [DW: Uh hun.]

You don't see
us -that's got
primitive and
it up and got:
It's still if

lights or anythlng. There s nobody behind
lights that show up so it's been real -

real nice-- [DW: Uh huh,] now we done
electricity and all that stuff-- (DW: laughs)
you turn the electricity! off you still you
Uh huh.] We had a big
bonfires and stuff like that because we got a lot of wood
so it works out real well. ]ﬁw. Uh huh ' '

The kids were supposed to have been oum here last
Saturday night from the church--u [DW: Uh huhz]
our church if you noticed the sign down here-- [@W. I
dld is Kerr Memorlal They been using it ever since
that for picnics or Vacation Bible School parties--

f? Uh huh:] and the Girl Scouts have used it some.

See,

The Pershing Rifle group up at Western used to and
to stop them. They got to having beer! parties _and
told them to start with I didn't want that-- (Dw:

I had
I just

Right.
off..;J
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-Wouldn'trlet them come any more; f
nght, right. In hav1ng the reunion here, how long...
when do you start getting ready? (EB and DW’laugh )

: o
| N

Well, you start-- [bw. You have to do a llttle mow1ng:]
Lucille...Lucille starts cleaning the house about a month
ahead of time-~ (DW 1aughs )

Oh I do not elther—- Ebw. (laughs) Bnt'you have to.
mow.,:] c |

|

Yes, and the fence rows, you. know, I...I'm not one to keep
clean fence rows, you know. I farm and I don't and a

but some of the relatives and some of the friends and
different ones come out and help like this fence down here-—-
[ﬁw. Uh huh:) it...you know, it grows) up pretty rough and
my brother's boys...Arthur s are Bllly and Micky and ¢
different ones will come up and they!' Ve helped me with

stuff like that and trimming and you got to _mow the picnic
area and you have to keep the cattle out-- [ﬁw. Uh huHD _
See our...it's fairly...oh about an acre I guess but rather
than mow it all the time, I graze it down-- Eﬁw. Sure;]
when we're not using it much. | ‘ '
Get the cattle in there and let them graze it, then get
them off of it you know, it doesn't contamlnate it too
badly and so that's normally the way we do. We have_a
pond over there and we have fish in 1tl E5W° Uh huh.

The church,..normally we have fish frys, our church does.
Once a year we' come out and catch a mess of fish and cook
them and eat them right there...see-—»Lﬁw laughé]

That's great' o E
I got channel cats in it but we've - had’two years that--thls
year and two years ago, we had big kill-offs..,that dry
hot weather-- [DW: Yeah...] and they die-- [Dw: Yeah:]
And we've lost this time a--where are those pictures,
Lucille? _

They're in yonder. You can't put that on tape.

(Laughs. ) - I want to see them.

: - I got out there and collected them aslthey were coming up

you know. They just suffocate--aw--you do the same thing

4when you catch them and take them out ,0f the water. [Dw: Uh
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huh. If you catch them you know-- [iW' nghf] They 're

-a 16T of good eating.
Right.

There wag_ one catflsh twenty eight 1nches long-- E@W. Good

gracious! And the biggest bass was elghteen inches long.
Mostly they'tre brim and cats but the church hasn't for two

years now...we haven't had a fish fry on account of that.

They get a kick out of catching them and eatlng them.

But to prepare for the reunion, you have to. start mowing

-and cleaning house a-~ [ILB: Way ahead'of tlmeg

Yeah, the area over there, course 1t gets roughed up and
mowed up and you have to mow it and pick up sticks. It's
got quite a bit of wooded area so you--the limbs are
always falling off the trees. You wouldn't believe how
they do...and then....of coursey Kenneth Newman built us
a-—one of those little houses w1th a moon in the door, you
know. (DW laughs. ) : S

A "hig" and "hers?" E
NOw .. it! = [5w£ It a "take your turn°€]
-No, 1t's a hens and roosters.~

‘No, it's hens and heifers. (DW laughs ) That's what its
got on the door, And the men's...the ‘men's got sort a...

~an open area-- (DW laughs.) They Just fenced in...that's

all, It's just a~--take wood and build...it's a circular

'area for them, We...at first, we didn't have that...we've

built that now and it's got a restroom for men and women
that...you know...a rustic type thlngq

-Uh huh., But the tables are set up. They're'fhere;

-Well, yeah we can move them. I ‘have a shelter-- [iB- In

storaget] Yeah...to keep the weather..:] Uh...about
fifteen years ago over here in the picnic_area we built this
shelter. It's a hay shed-- [iw. um hmmm;] I built it so

I could store hay in the wintertime and in the summertlme,

it's the last place I put hay so all summer we've got it
to use for a pavilion. It's about th1rty—s1x feet by
thirty. Thlrty two. by thirty-six, something like that.

~About the size of the park pavilions. | [DW: Uh huhy]

And 1.got electricity, where you got- 11ghts in it. This:

type stuff underneath and that's where we got the picnic...
the drink boxes and stuff-- ij. Uh huh, But it's also
where we have our sort of business meetlng...where we have
the ah memorial service and business meeting and this uype
thlng. - !

2
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Did they have it up there? -

EB: .

‘Have you ever had to cancel because of weather? What do yeu

do if the weather's not r1ght° [(EB: Oooooo...:] Has the
weather ever not cooperated since you. all have had it?

One time we was to have it at the park here in town when it

"was for Aunt Emma. Now when we were having it for Aunt

Emma, she didn't have the facilities so they had it--had- 1t
one time at her house, dldn't we? (EB to ILB.)

No.,ﬁnot that I know of....

Had it at Bugenia's one time. K

Yeah..,well anyway, they live, you know where Morgantown
Road is...crosses the road...you remember the big two

_ story house that used to be there that they tore down

four or five years ago? They had a fire in it...where the
trailers are now... W: Yes.] Going out the Morgantown
Road on your left as soon as you cross the tracks.

- Yes, on the 1eft,..yeah...greaﬁ big olle house....

: : |
Big beech trees--yeah, lot of big trees-- C:W' Yeaﬂz}
Course they cut across part of the lawn now but the road
use to go stralght ahead-- [DW: Yeahfj That was their
homeplace. The Landrums...Aunt Emma.....
S0 they...the'reunion was there?
Ah, I don't ‘believe they actually had a reunion there.
But that's where she lived. | ? '
That's where she lived. |
Yeah...okay.
And a...but they had it at the park a few times and one
time we were having--supposed to had it at the park and they

had to move into the community center up on Reservoir
Hill....

At Lampkin Park? - Would you have it aﬁ Lampkin....?
No that.... | | ‘
Covington Woods....

That was at Covington Woods.

Covington ‘Woods?
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LB: Er....Reservoir.
. DW < Reservoir. Okay... up on hospltal hlll°
359 EB: ,Well that's where we moved tO.... They were going to
' ' . have it out on...on Covington and it was bad weather. We
moved in on Reservoir Hill to that--to] that building
(several phrases - ndistinguishable) and somehow they
got, you know, got finagled around. It wasn't busy
and we got to use it beoause it was bad weather.
But ah....we've never falled to have- 1t Now we have
provisions here that if it's real bad we can go to our
church basement. )
DW: That's.good. \ =
EB:_ You know because ah then you can be in%ide.
369 DW: But you haven't had to yet? (IB indis%inguishable in
background ) ‘ E
EB: No, we try to avoid that if we can because 1t's not--you
know it's not as good to have to move 1t
DW: Right, right...but you haven it set up in case the weather
. doesn't cooperate? |
- ] |
1B: In case-- Eﬁw.» Yeah.] :

31% EB: Yeah. There was. one of my nieces wanted to have it in
TLouisville, Her place...she's got a falrly large lawn
and big house and area around it but she didn't have any
alternative. If. they--some of  them thought—-well they
might want to have it in Louisville sometimes. After they
didn't have any alternatlve, she saldu..you Know. ..

‘Dw: Uh hun. | |
EB: Well, that could be bad-- [Dw: Yean. nght%J If you have
. a real stormy time, you couldn't all get in the house.
DW: Yeah...where would you g0.... (DU 1aaghs )
[EB: It'd get a little crowded. |
i
- DW: TUh huh. !

EB: So we've been fortunate here that we haven t...but back
then this one time that they had it 1n the senior citizen's
building—-- l

| |
FAZ | Fz
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LB: Was that from bad weather or was that when our reservatlon
was a--got mixed up? ‘ : : :
386 EB: Well, we was supposed to have it out at the ‘park and
- somethlng happened and they moved it up thefe, I don't
- remember. They was some kind of probllems. '‘Might have
been-- (LB in background 1ndlst1ngu1shable) that's o
another problem with having it at publlc park. You...youucﬂ
think you've got a pavilion reserved and somebody else! s
is there-- Ebw Has come...Ij and what do you do.

DW: Yeah,

EB: ‘Yeah

DW: You maybe reserved it and somebody else just got there
earlier that day-- [EB: "I don't like the parks.] Uh huh.

EB: Cause you- don't know whose--whether your part of your
party or somebody else's-- [bw. Ye&hﬂ I think it's much
better if you can have it more prlvate.

396 - |LB: Well; this is more private (the restiof>the phrase is
indistinguishable.) : :

DW: And usually people start comlng 1nuthe mornlng of the
day?

EB: We have some come~-quite often they'll be_coming in a
camper and stay all night over there-= . [DW: Uh huh}]
just to go over there. We got one couple that does that
quite often-= [Dw ; Uh-:huh. -Here on iyour farm?/

Yeah. |DW: Yeah.] Okay. i

LB Some of them probably stay in motels—- Eﬁw Uh huhg
EB: Some of them come out Beech Bend and bhen come oOn.
DW: Uh huh, | B '!'

LB: I usually have a house fﬁll'too. E

DW: (Laughs) Right. .  ~i,

LB: Of my own...of my own family. :
. S ! : .
EB: This...this last time, one of our ah cousins--well this
is the one from Birt Berkley's famlly—- [iw Uh huh,
Uh huh:] The cousin of my father-—Uh——he and his wife
stayed over there the night after the reunion and started
back home the next day. Came by and v181ted with the
next day. |
DW: Yeah., ' . :
o Manuscripts & Folidife Archives
- N Library Special Collectivns i
FAZ3 =2 . Western Kentucky Untversity |
i
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So they stayed overnight but a couple of years ago--oh--
a couple came a day or two early and camped over there
with their camper. Course they were here this last

time but they didn't stay over. Just til' the meetings
over to stay for-- [iw: Uh huh:] It--some. of them have

"a vacation, have a few extra-days and-- |DW: Uh huh. Uh

huh.] it gives them a place to loaf at, But generally
they, they come in the night before...now, I've got a
brother that lives in Hammond besides the one that lives

in Chicago and he and his wife usually will come and rather
than bother us--use to when we didn't have any room they'd
come here, but now we got a lot of room,. they go to a
hotel. (DW laughs.) . ‘

I don't have that mich room now that 'my daughters-
bringing their family back. | :
Yeah, (DW laughs) Course ah since Carolyn comes with
her family and children and stuff, we're pretty full
here-- EDW?A Sure, sure,] But they just rather than bog
Tucille down, why they just come and stay and some of
the others do the same thing....and th?n there's others
that'll kinda-- [LB: It's not the day but usually the
day after--] Yeah, and they'll stay late~- [DW: Uh huh.]

Then we have them come from Michigan; some of the

Howards and they have kinfolks that live in Ohio county

so they might stay all night with them and then they all
come over,together._EpW: YeahZ] Or Lillian's family might
come over there from louisville and come on over but they--
DW s Yeah:] they make arrangements--usually.it'a a
matter of a day or two shuffling around getting over

here. (Parakeet chirping in-background.% o

Yeah, yeah.

And then they all converge here on the final day to keep

from piling=-- [ﬁw: Yeah.| Course we're trying to get

final plans to-- [iB: Well, .I couldn't get ready if they

all came here.] (DW laughs) . _ : ‘

See, we put out on all the major roads...we have three

big signs that we put out that has Berkley-Howard Reunion--

what you saw-- (I contacted the Berkleys after seeing the

sign they had posted on Nashville Roaq, Labor Day weekend.)
‘ v

That's what I saw on Nashville Road..;;

And that's so that if they're coming'¢p eith&arteryﬁ-why——

“they'll see those. , :

‘Okay...sQ_you put one down there on Nashville~Roade;

[EB: And] And then—- [EB: And twojon the Russellville
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because it's so wide ] Yeah. - [EB: Put one on the other
side and one on this side. If they're coming up it or
going down.] Yeah. L

452? |EB: - Use to, just one would do but since théy've'widened it--
- [Dw: Yeah.] +they don't see across that well but then
course we have one here to bring them right in. .

DW: Do you go out the night before?

EB: We usually put those up the day'before}- [@W: Yeah, yeahﬂ
Stick those up. And ah then ah the first year we had it--
three years ago--we had a mimeograph maps of Bowling
Green you know-- [Dw: Yeah.7 You see these maps....and
one one side it Has the county...all the roads and then
the other side it has just the city-- [DW: Yeah,] And

" you know, it's much larger.....

DW: Do you have one of those? Do you have: a copy of one- of

those?
EB: Uh... |
1B: Yeah.
DW: Good.
466 EB: You got one Tucille? So we sent those to everjbod that had
: ~any inkling they wouldn't know how to get here-- %%W: Yeah]
And course some of them still got lost.- (DW laughs They

didn't pay that much attention to-- (DW laughs) They
didn't turn it over and look-at the large scale part. They
looked at the whole county map and they pointed in this
direction. Some of the went down on the-- [IB: The
McClellan Road.] the McClellan Road and-- [IB: Murphy:]
Murphy Road and a little bit of everywhere. (DW laughs)

They eventually goet here but they-- E@W: Right..right...
right,] (IB laughs) But they-- | DW: Most everyone arouhd
here knows you and all they had to say was--_| they...they
stop--some of them stopped down there, I think, the Rock
Mart-- [Dw: Yeah.] And places like that and "well, you
done passed it up-=" (DW laughs) but ah ‘

END OF SIDE TWO TAPE DW-84-1

FA3Z | Fz




- 33

33
Interviewer's tape no.: DW-84-3/4 WKU FL, FL & OHA Accession no.:
Interviewer: Dianne Watkins Address: 7513 Nashville Road
o Bowling Green, KY 42101
Interviewee: Earl Berkley Address: 671' Memphis Junction Rd.

Bowling Green, KY 42101
Date: gctober 9, 1984

" Place of interview: In the den of Earl Berkley's home. 671 Memphis\
Junction Road, Bowling Green, KY 42101 -

Other people present: Earl Berkley's wife, Lucille Berkley.

Equipment used: '~ Portable Cassette Recorder

Reel-to-reel tape: Brand: ®ize reel: , Tape Mil: Speed:
Cassette: Brand: Scotch AVX 60 3M C—30/C—60/C—9Q/C—120 (circle size)
Amount of tape used: (Side 1): 25 min. (Side 2): ‘none

Brief description of interview context and tape contenté:
) I
This is a continuation of the interview with Earl and Lucille
Berkley about the Berkley family reunion.

COUNTER TRANSCRIPTION

001 | EB: But the minister we have...Aunt Annie had a son, Luther,

' that is a bishop in their church. It's up in southern
Indiana. It's one of the Holiness churches-- [ DW: Uh
huh,] and I really don't know the official name of it
and of course he use to come quite consistently and a
lot of times he would have the ah prayer and a time
or two like I say, he did and one of the other ministers
that was a cousin-- wa: In the family...yeaH:] Uh...
started trying to have preaching services and they ah

. they discouraged that because it's...it's embarrassing
if you know you want to talk to somebcedy.

You think of something youvsee somebodj and you've only

got three hours or four hours or five hours or-- [@W: Yeaﬁ]
Some of them have to go back you know.

DW: Right,

010 EB: So, ah they...they soon nipped that in the bud.

FAS |Fz
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DW: How long did they do that? Two or three year...try
to? P
EB:  Just two tlmes thatthe?ve done- 1t HE
!
- [LB: " Two tlmes.. ' ' |
011 BB: Preaching that I know of. wa, 00u81h'Luther, the one
o -that was a bishop ah died...a three years ago...four.
He didn't come to hear this group. Hei'died about three
years ago...ah suddenly, rather and a--course he doesn't
naturally come any more.
: ' i
LB : 'Then we have.another minister too. !
EB: And that was, yes...that was one of my | Uncle Nelson s
. sons--son--was a minister. } :
DW:- Was he the other—-the'second time'that#-tried to--yeah.
018 EB:  And a he was also pre51dent that time so he sorta had
' a time being president-- (DW laughs) !but he wasn't
president the next year. (LB and DW laugh) But ah there's
a time for everythlng—- [(DwWw: That's rlght'] Some people
think, you. kKnow, " you need to preach all- the timez-- [T : No]
Your preaching is the 1life you live. [EW nght:] The
biggest preachlng you can do 1s the 11fe you live.
{DW: And like you_said, "the purpose of the reunion is to get
"~ together--~ EE : Yeah:] and to reunlte and talk about...."
EB: . Yeah, If that 1sn t sacred, you knowﬂ what's sacred?
DW: Right. Well, the famlly....the famlly 1tself....
LB: There's some others that wanted to do 'that this year--
(EB: Yeah. Some of themlfj We discomraged it.
024 EB: Well, I. have--one of my nephews called since we was having
it here and wanted to know if it'd be alrlght to bring his
minister out and I said, "Naw, we just can't start something .
like that." Course they re evangelistic type. ..ah...some
- ministers are more pushy than others.,
Dw: Right. '
LB: We invited our mlnlster last year but | they couldn't. come
‘but we didn't even ask them this tlme.
%B: Uh huh This is just to visit and not be a part--
bw: Right." nght and maybe be asked to ask the blessing but...
yeah...rlght :
FAz |F&R
|
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But a...you try to not inject that-- [DWw: Un huh.
cause there isn't time for-- [DW: And accept for a few
close friends, you don't really invite' guests because-=]
Anybody that's close enough to know about it and wants
to come are welcome. They know it and-- [@W Uh huh;]

‘We don't send letters to them. We send letters 10

direct.... Well now, we always...this, this one comes -
from Owensboro with her. I think she always puts a
note in there for them to bring her or:whatever.

Oh huh.

Because we know that- she enjoys- it. [bw. YeahL].She says
that she's going to come anyway.

Yeah. ~She's 1ike‘part of the family.
She said she'd come and stay a week and help Lucille--
[@B Yeah, she told me, she said, "Just let me come and
help you a week ahead of time. You got a place for me to
stay. I'1l be glad to come and help you." Well, that's
not the--that's not what bothers me. It's the last minute
things, you know.] '

Right. 'Right

Well, you have to get everythlng see—-you ve got tablecloths
for all those tables. -She's...she's bought tablecloths for
them--these~-sort of an oilcloth type.; Tablecloth, aren't
they plastic....anyway...and ah you have to get them on the
tables and we have these ah little candles that's suppose

"to keep bugs away-- [iw Yeah:] with & chemical in it--

[bw. Yeah.] Then you need to spray the area with a :
spray the night before or day before to try to keep down
gnats and bugs and stuff and ah it's more to it than you

- think. '

Oh yeah

And you gotta get the picnic tables out and then if threat-
ening rain, do you do it now or do it later and then the
kids always want to have a hayride so we try to have the
hey wagon ready and ah the area itself. You know, you need
to police it up. We're in the process: now of taklng out
some more fencing and making &t a little more airy and

open but a...you do that all year, you know.

You mentioned the drinks and the drlnk;machlnes. Do you
all get all the drinks? A

Yeah. They pay for them. !

" Yeah...you gotta get all that....
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We used to--they had so many different: ways of--you

know. ..they have the president one place and having it
in another place and the president was: responsible for
the drinks and he'd have to haul them, you know. But ah,

_now they try to have them at the placei of -the meeting.

The person that's there get the drinks. -And they just
pay for them=-- [5W: Uh huh.] And since we have the
cooling machines, we don't have to buy' ice.

We use to have to buy tons of ice you know-- E@W: Uh huH:]
And big tubs and boxes and cattle troughs and stuff--
[DW: " Yeahy,] And you'd freeze getting your hand down
in it-- [@w:'-Yeaﬁél Now we got two that they...aw...
this...last ‘time they was out here they consumed close
to two hundred, wasn't it? . (EB to IB)

’ |

Two hundred and fifty. (DW laughs) Plus tes, plus--

EEB: She made four-five gallons of teae;] Naw, there

was three gallons of tea I think it was-- [EB: And lemonadé]
And I don't. think I made lemonade-- EEB: If she didn'®t,

this year, ah she did last year.] ' :

Do you get the church...do you get a big coffee urn....

We did, but they're not-- [EB: They're not drinking it--]
They're not drinking a lot of coffee so I-- Eﬁh It's

~-just a hot time of year and they drink more tea.] I just

fixed...a just had instant tea-- [@W:E Uh huh,]

And then we got--well this year I had watermelons in the
arden so we had, you know, watermelon...after everybody--
DW: Later...later in the afternoon--] After everybody--

some have to leave early. You loose...you loose...what

a third of them about three-four o'clock-- [@W: Uh huh,

And some stay til dark and some stay til late at night.
(DW laughs) (EB clears throat) s

So, it's.a long day when you'know..buf g=- [5W: Oh yeah...

.and getting ready early in the morning.] But a...we don'dt

get to go to our church that_day becausSe it's just too
much., ..too much-- [DW: 'Yeaﬁg going on.

Getting ready and. then the.early peopie coming...you
probably have some that would be coming--
!

Kinda early. That's right, they do. We like to be here.
since we're-- EEB: We like to greet them--_ since we're
host and hostess to greet them-- {§W;5 Right.] R
And even now with all the facilities and signs and
everything, somebody will get lost-- Eﬁw: Yeahé] Just
as sure as Christmas. They'll start up here. ne of
them almost turned around and went back. He came up

F2
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here and wasn't nobody here at the house-=-= (DW laughs)
[iw. Didn't know where to go...] No, and I had a sign,
you know, an arrow pointing and ah once in a while
somebody'll take off across the field.. They'll go
through the gate, you know, and go the wrong way but

- they hear us and eventually get to. us.’

Uh huh. So the first thing they do is--there is a table
that has the name cards and one of the; first things you
do is more or less sign in and get your name card and-—

Thls...thls year...now we've done it one time before.

We tried a group picture of everybody. My brother is

a pretty good photographer and our oldest daughter has

a real good camera and she...she was- 1n on the first

picture taking about four or five years-- [DW: Which
brother?] Chester, the one from Chloago, one that's

just retired. Well he's been retired.! Now his wife died
right after he retired. He comes down and helps me on the
farm quite a bit. Just left here about a week ago [DW: Huh.
but a...he s pretty good with photography and a

(Lu01lle Berkley hands me a- photograph album)
Oh, good' : ' !

_These are...these are some of the group plctures that we
took three-four years ago.

The first time it was here?

The first time it was here--no, that was taken I believe,
over in Grayson county. -That was theﬁfirst year that he
group pictured..... ' '

And that's the stones that you mentloned (DW p01nts to
plcture of gravestones) i

Uh huh.....that must be-- Ebw. James}Asbury:] Yeah.
Uh huh. | _ ; .

Yeah., Yeah. Yeah.

And ah...but he took a bunch of these !pictures and

ah then, this year for instance, we have--I...1 made a
eight by--a big piece .of plywood and painted a sign on it.
Course welcome,sof course...and then ah we had them to
please reglster, get your pictures taken and ah, you know,
the two things that were 1mportant for them to do. '

Yeah.

And then, ah then I think I also had on there: “Smile.

=3
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God loves you and so do we,"
Dw: _Ooooh (DW 1aughs) ‘ '
EBE ’Somethlng 11ke that..... ‘
V.O98' " |DW: Do you have--did you get a plcture of the sign? Did you...
: you still have it though? : -
EB: It's still over there. B
C{IB: It's still over there.

DW s We'll have to get a picture.....

EB: But a..>that was right over there where they do the
registering. That encourages them to come up there and
get their pictures taken. You do that before they get
scattered. o L :

DW: Right. - ' CoL L

LB: If you don't you don't get pictures.

EB: You can't 1dent1fy--another thing, you'take a picture of -
everybody running around there and a week later you say,
M"Now, who was this?" (DW laughs) Butllf you get them,
you and your husband_and your two chlldren...get your
picture-~ [DW._ Okay:] Now if I see you in a group, I
could say, "This is so and so,"-see.

‘ ' |
DW: Yeah. |
: |
106 - EB: So that was the startlng of it and this year he done every-
body, I think one or two we failed to get but we tried to -
do everybody. Is that a? (To LB)

B Thls is a.... bigger than that They re 81m11ar but

~ they're bigger. This 1s.,..grandmother (p01nt1ng to a
picture). : o [

DW: You do that first before you eat because after you eat
they start-- _ : t

111 sB: You do that when they flrst come in-- [bw. Yeah:] Before

A3

they get scattered again. The kids get scattered especially.
(DW laughs) See, you got quite an area’ ever there for them
to run around in and kids explore-- [DW: Uh huht] but a, -
these are some of the old plctures. Refers again to
photograph album. ) |

£w: Oh good...good.

2
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114 EB: Ah, this is...this is a cousin of mine and this is
my grandmother....that's James Asbury'!s-- [TB: This
is James Asbury there;] [DW: Yeah. Yeah.][IB: This
is him,] = Yeah. [DW: Yeah. Yeah. ! Then this is
his wife. ‘ _ L

" DW: Oh good.

EB: OShe lived a long time after he did.. She lived long
enough to raise her grandson. See, this Roosevelt--.
Uncle Frank...okay, we_got a lot of double cousins

in this-- [DW: Uh huh,] Let's get that straight.
Ah....two of the girls, the Berkley girls, my father's
sisters-- [DW: Uh huh.]. married Howards. '

DW : _Brothers?

EB: Two brothers married two sisters;
DW: Okay.

122 £B: Double cousins. Myrtle and then the group that lived in
Michigan are double_cousins and she lives over in Ohio
county-- [DW: Yeah:] and Howard, a Roscoe and Myrtle
and Leslie and Dotson--there was four children of Ida's,
Aunt Ida's. And they were all Howards. And then Aunt
Annie married a brother to-him which is another Howard
and she had rine children, so you had double cousins
all over the place (DW laughs) and then to make it

even worse, my father married a Pattersonigirl--

PW: Okay. TYour mother was a Patterson.

EB: Uh huh, and Uncle Frank married another Patterson girl--
sister girls. CEB and DW laugh) So this Roosevelt that
this is of here (points to picture) is a double cousin
of mine. '
pw: Okay. ;
132 EB: Now he's dead now, but he was a double cousin and he's--
his mother died, Aunt Florence,. my mother's sister, died
when he was just a small tot, and he was raised by his
grandmother there. And that's James Asbury, the one that--
that's James Asbury's widow that's raising Roosevelt, see--
DW: Yeah, yeah,] And ah, then James Asbury--there's a
Picture of him up there. : b : o

pu: Yeah., o
%B: Okay. So we don't have one of him ah& her together than .

that but that's-- [DW: Yeall] that's the family really
that we're descendants of that a-- (L@ in background

FA3 e ,
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' |
indistinguishable)‘ is—--~others are weicome but you know,
even cousins—- [DW: Okay.] o S '
142 . ALB: These are first cousins, second COusiﬁs, third cousinSe....
: ) : - (LB points to three photographs of cousins)
" IDW: On, that's good. o |
EB: We had fourths this year. |
IB: We had fourths this year. This is twé years ago.
DWw: Oh good.: |
IB: I think it was two years ago. !
EB: Is that two years ago?
LB:V No. Thaf'é three.... _ : |
EB: No, that's four years ago. w
IB. That's four years agb.
EB: That's the first year he did it over at Lillian's.
|DW: .Oh, that's a great idea, taking--'EiBE That's five years,.]
147 EB: That's five years ago...okay. Now tﬁis year, he done
it rather extensively again so-- |DW: Uh huh.| we're
 just...we haven't gotten all the pictures out yet and
a--he's getting them developed in Chicago and will
send us sets of them so-- [DW: Oh, these are great,
(DW laughs) These are greaty This is more or less to
keep a record and we're trylng now--we're starting,
getting on to the idea of--he's going, to send each
person, each family, a picture of them. And then if
they want, other pictures of other groups. '
: A A
DW: Then just tell him....
: - i
EB: Just let him know it. !
IB: Oh, I did that this year."I did thatgtoo
DW: Yeah, yeah. - ' _ ?
. |
154 EB: You sent these to everybody, that they--
DW: Each family got their own... ‘
EB: And a—é'tiB: That was a job:]_ |
DW: That was a job. : :
: Manuseripts & Folldife - '
_ Library Spacial Col !
™A 3 Western Kentuciky Ul '
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Yeah. Course we just paid for them and sent them,

.you know, and if somebody wants--you know, they can
.buy a set or whatever, but course, we'd like to have

a set of all of them each time and...it's nice. You
can look through there and with a group like that you
can identify them, otherwise, pictures are not worth
a lot if you can't identify them. R
Yeah, yeah. But after awhile the names mean something--
EB:. Yeah:] You can look at a picture and put everybody
together. ' - :

You can put YOur'families together.
Uh huh.

Then you see a large group picture-of;evefybody, you
can pick out who-- !

Uh huh, uh huh. Ah...when there's a new marriage or new.
people come, or new family members that you haven't met
before, when are they introduced. In the initial circle
6r after you eat and kinda-- '

We don't really have introductions. Your nameplate's your

.introduction. {DW: Uh huh.] Ah...it's difficult. You have
.such a change you knowr- [DW: Uh huh.] Like this time,

we had a large--one of the largest groups we had in a long
time and there were a lot of the o0ld regulars—-- (ﬁw: Uh huh:]
that weren't here. .

We had ah...Myrtle, the Howard that lives in Ohio county.
Her husband had had a stroke. Neither of -them...and she
had never missed I don't guess before-- [@W: Oh..;] She
was the one that was the statistician before Diane, you
know, took it over-- EﬁWg"Uh huh:] So they were not here
and ah there were a lot of qgthers that were ngot here...
yet we had a lot of new-— [DW: New..vyounger:]"that come
on (DW: A lot of younger;] And there's so many potentials.
We have probably a potential of four Qundred, I guess.

Yeah, we do, 1f they all come.
Uh huh. '

But ah, from year--some don't., We had some that lived

in Florida, some cousins that eyesight wasn't too good;
didn't want to drive up, and this type of thing, you
know, so ah...they'll come ever so often. I had a .
second cousin, McKinney, that hadn't been here since

we had ‘it at Kentucky Lake. We had it--and ah, he lives
over in--at the edge of, western end df Kentucky--

just about as far as you can go, and ah...they were

=2
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here this time, he and his wife, so, you know...you
have this type--this thing that moves jon off....

|DW: -New ones every year.

18% - . |BB: . Uh huh, And ah...they...they Just...the nameplate gets
ou mingled in the group and of course, most people--
W: Yeah.,] semi know each other and 1t works -out.,
. If you had something special like somebody comes from
- .a long ways_or unusual, you know, they would probably
announce-- [DW: Yeah. Right.] but otherwise, we let
people sorta find their own meeting, you know, and
enjoy themselves-- E@W Uh huh,] Stay as relaxed as
.p0581b1e. We don't—-too much, you know--tlght restrlotlons.

DW: Right.. Right, right, Ah...one of the questions: what
do...do they wear...? Do the ladies wear dres;es-—every-
body just come casual and the...the chlldren...

|
'EB: She (nods to IB)- _wears shorts. é

DW s Laughs) I just started to say, 1t's[
EB: It gets uncomfortable;] Yeah. }

]
. |[EB: Teouncomfortable. You dress for the occasion.
_ ' ' |

' : : i
B: How ever you want to come. {

hot summexr and——'

IB: If it's'warm...

19% DW: And I guess the ones that maybe come out from church
maybe change after they get here. }

I
|

LB: Some of them came dressed up from chufch
195 EB: And.a, we have 2...we have a pine wooded area over
: there. I set pines out right after we bought the .
place. Course they're large now=- [B‘: Yeah. What'd
yvou set--the white pine or scotckL] I goofed up and set
the loblolly and the white and of course, the loblolly
took over.  That's some of your government's recommendations.
They recommended the dumbest thing. (LB and LB 1augh)

Loblolly s not good for anythlng, youiknow. They...they

, rot two days after:they fall down but lanyway, they're
pretty you know=- |DW: Uh huh] They're in rows and
everything, so we...we , ever since we been having it~
over here, we'll mow around in there.and make a wilderness
trail in there for kids to follow and ieople follow.

They call it "the wilderness trail." |(DW laughs)
And” especially some of them will have |their boyfriends

or be courting, you know, ah they'!'ll--

n - Dw:s They go over in the pine forest. ...
FA3 |Fz -
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207 IB: Yeah, they all go...where they're in ﬁrivate.
-'EB: And ah, but it glves them somethlng to do and 1f you
don't get their pictures before they start, you know,
_they go. down to the pond. They got a|big walk plank
out over the pond. ":They feed .the fish, you know, this
type thing-- [DW: Everybody's scattefed and-—] Some
just plain go out walking over the farm looking at the
cattle, you know. So if you don't get them when they -
come .in, your liable to not catch them—- E@W Uh huh]
for as far as pictures. i
Dw: Right. Right Do the men play horse%hoes?
1EB: Ah...they usually play volleyball. This is the first
' year they haven't played volleyball.
- |
{IB: Or horseshoes. : ' E
{EB: - We have one place where they normally pltch horseshoes
and they--
215 IB: That's what we need to do is get all thls stuff ‘ready
o - ahead of time. :
EB: Yeah, that's-- o i-
IB: “That‘s our problem..We walt-—we don't wait-~but we jJjust
don't get it done.
DW: DNo...it just gets here...there's so much to do that time
~of year.
EB: Yeah. Everybody gets so busy talklnglbut usually if you
have the games set up, therenbe a bunch of people--
219 IB: We had croguet one year and we have au. . the volleyball
and the horseshoes. ;
EB: And we have badmlnton...place for badmlnton and a place
for volleyball Ah-- i
LB: Sw1ngs for the chlldren.
EB:, There's three big ,swings and-- [@W. In the treeé]
- Couple of tire swings. g :
IB: They love that tire swing. ,.?
Dws Yeah yeah é
EB: They use--it's a big tractor tire and‘they KeePes
they. fuss over it. ;
|
FA3 =2 }
|
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If's.buSy-all the time. (DW laughs)

‘Always and they use to--women, the moﬁhers use to fuss
- about it because it was black, you know. They'd get--

[(Dw: They'd get...off on then[] so.Ii finally painted

- it and it doesn't get black on them near as much

DW:

EB:

1EB:

now. : : : RN
(Laughs) You mentioned other sWings.l Did you make a
eat-swing in a tree with a rope? [ _

We have two--we have three seat sw1ngs made out of thls

halter Tope, you know.

: .But they don! t use them as much though

They dofi! % use it. We got one, it's hlgh...lt's ah

thirty feet to the top. It's really long if they
want to swinge- t@wﬂ Yeah,] But a. .<they don't swing
as much. You know, we use to swing a; 1ot on them.

Get a big swing like that...they use them a little but

-not ds much as they use the tire sw1ng. They love

Dw:

EB:

DW:

" gather around to llsten to a--

EB:.

the tire swing., (DW laughs)

Uh, they just seem to--gsomething about it that fascinates
them. [DW: Yeah, yeah,] Kids set in it all the time.

-Two or three of them. Two can set in it at a time back--

you know, with their back, back ‘in the tire. [bw: Yeah,
Yeah,] Iittle kids. _ :

That is a big tire. ’ | |

It's a regular tractor tire. I think?—it's come off my
my Ford tractor. It's just big enough for kids to set
in. : - . f

Ah, I want to do food and some of the' other things but

I don't want to wear us out tonight. | Ah...talking about
games, let me ask you this, do--can you remember any
times when anybody played any pranks or did any...do
they have...does anybody sit around and is there a
storyteller? -Is there any omne person that you kind of

Oh we, of course, we use to-- [bw. Probably you, Mr,

Berkley (DW laughs). Use to do more of that when the...

when the older set-- [DW: Older...] like Aunt Emma and

=2

ah they would tell about how.Uncle Frank or the others...
brothers, would prank with them.and play tricks on them
and stuff. TUncle Frank was a prankster with Aunt Emma
quite a bit, you know...like pull the'chalr out from undexr
her and stuff
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251 DW: (Laughs) They were brother and sister?

EB: Yeah. And she'd get rather...well jﬁst mad at him.

(DW laughs) , |

LB: His name is Frank and she always called him "Ecky."

, o , , N\
EB: ZEcky...yeah. I don't know where theyigot the nickname
. IYEcky. 1" : )
: LT 4 -
LB: I don't know where they got-- Eﬁw: "Ecky.;]
255 - |EB: But that hasn't...in the last few years there's not much

of that goes on. Everybody's always setting down and
reminiscing and finding where's your sister and where's
your—- [Dw: Uh huh:] brother and where s your kids and
how many are there, you know. :

Your trylng to catch up on what's g01ng on and you take
_ that many peoplé, you know, you don't. get all the way

around. I don't and I try to--try to speak to and

see, you know, and talk to everybody.g

IB: I feel like when. its over, - that.ah yeudknow; I have
neglected some and I don't feel llke I have really
talked to—-

|DW:  You didn't have.a chance to get around to everybody.

IB: Yeah, you know, you try to but yet you think, "did I
. even talk to them at all?"

. . |
263 EB: You think back...say, well, I'just spoke to them, you know, .
’ I aimed to_talk to them and they--next thing I know they
are gone. [DW: Yeah,] And it's--it's a good time to
visit but_it's hard to visit-- |DW: Yeahj] distinectly--
EEW Yeaht] with each one, you know. i(It's Just not...
it's wonderful...wonderful opportunlty for fellowshlp...
and congenlallty and all thls.

Dw: nght ~ After it's over w1th you're always proud that
you did take the effort and make the effort—-

270 EB: Oh yes. And this ah...thls last year ah--in the bu81ness
/ meeting, the group seemed to be pretty solid, they...they
like this as one of the better places:and course, every-
body's pretty well getting to where they know where it
is and that helps. It's--it's close to .the interstate;.-
it's easier to £ind and this idea of getting out, not

knowing where your going--it dlsoourages some people
from even coming, you know. .

DW s Uh huh,

Fh3 | F2 | | | |




COUNTER

TRANSCRIPTION

278

286

293

FAs

If you're going to a park in some'bigéoity and they don't

know anything about the city-- [?W: Uh huh;] and ah...
it doeSn't work out as well-- :

: Well this is such a beautiful settlng too,'to come to
- the farm.

It's prlvate enough that they don't have competltlon w1th
you know, other people. .

How many—-do you know how many states are represented—-

like in the last year?

: 'Well, she (refers to IB) she counted up year before last,

'LB:

EBR:
ILB:

EB:

EB:

LB:
Dw: -
EB:
EB:

DW:

i H
Dw:
EB:
Dwe
IB:

FR

you had thirteen, wasn't it? Thls 1ast year we hadn't
really. sat down and figured. :

I'm not sure about that...that thlrteen.- After the
weddlngs we've had the most but I'm not sure about
the reunion.

You counted them on up -when you counted Califormia.

Yeah I belleve we did.

You counted thirteen--it was either thlrteen or fourteen.

I remember I wanted to put a wrlte-up=1n the paper and--

Yeah she was madder than a wet hen. EThey wouldn't take
(DW laughs) _

They won't do that anymore.

Huh... -

‘They wouldnit write it up.

'They sald the only thlng you could do,would be to put

a wrlte-up in there about it before, you know, about
going to have 1t _

Do- you all put it in the Park City that you're going
to have the reunion?

i
i

Huh"uh....no,

You Jjust put the éign up. S

She wanted to put the information in ﬁhere....

- Uh huh.

Afterwards.
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EB:

- different states and a--

- I1B: .

DwW:

Afterwards...to inform people-—-[:5w.‘Uh huh:] more
or less. E@W' Uh huh.7] People that came from—- [Dw: nght:]
|

' r
Slnce people gets’a card, there's no use in, puttlng

invitations in the "paper because you know that's just
another invitation. _ \

Uh huh. Right. Right...right...and most of them are,
a lot of them are out of town. There's not that many

" that would read the local paper to-- [iB. That's rlghf:]

EB:

1B:

1DWe

IB:

EB:

LB:

DWW

No, people that's here are the ones you know, that's
real close so they know all about 1t—— [@W. Yeah:7
50 we don't have a problem.

T did that. write-up once but I don't know whether I
kept it or not.

Oh, well great....

l'm not sure that I kept it....

'

Well, she was real unhappy when they Wouldn't accept
it. She sent it to Louisville ‘paper,' didn't you?

-I sent it to Louisville. I nevef didiknow if it got

to Louisville,

We don't take‘the Louisville paper so we don't know
whether it was printed or not. -

Uh huh. Well 1 thought it was 1nterest1ng in looking
through maga21nes just in reading my readlngs for
family reunions, how many different maga21nes like
Southern Living and Ladies Home- Journal; there was

‘oné family reunion that was written up in Reader's

Digest. -And I was surprised that that many of The
so-called "“popular maga21nes" had articles about
specific family reunions, but I found quite a few.
And it's, I think, it's a growing thing. Everyone
says that Alex Haley with Roots a-- (EB makes a
comment that is indistinguishable) probably did
more to start people on genealogy.

Well, we were in that before Alex Haley.
Before Alex Haley, huh. (DW laughs).

Probably what a, quite a few of the Berkleys--my oldest

" sister and a, ah Aunt Emma ah, are sorta nuts about

this, you know. They were ah, overly proud of being

- Berkleys.
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EB:

DW:

DW:
EB:

DW:

DW:

EB:

LB:
EB s

EB:

DW 2

FB:

Yeah,

PR

Right.

Uh, part of it because they go back té ol' Governor

-'Berkley of Virginia and then part of it because the
Berkleys have been’ rather prominent in that area
over there in the way of post office, you Know,

and that type thing and ah they just promoted, you N\
know, the Berkley name, you know--proud of it. So '
this is one thing that causes their descendants

and people around to think of it as a heritage that's

_worth, you know, preserv1ng.

nght. Right.

'So that's part of it too. We've always been taught

to be proud of-- [@W nght:] To be who you are--—
QDW. Your heritage.] Yeah. K

Right.

Now, some people try to be ashamed but I think, you

know, you are what you are and you need to appreciate

from whence you've come and ah if you need any corrections
to make, to make them. g

I think it was 1nterest1ng that you mentioned the first

-one was when you all came back to Kentucky and then a

little later, the other family coming back to Kentucky.

Actually ah, ah my father had been away. It...it...1it
hadn't been that long but it, of course it was a long
time as far as 1 was concerned—- Cﬁwd Uh huh, Uh huh,
because 1t was before and after I was born. (DW laugh
But ah, let's see, I was born ah, probably five or six
years after he left here and then I was just eight pears

. 0ld.when he came back so it was probably fifteen years
. or 'so-- [DW: Uh huh.] in the span. A..and the kids had
pretty well grown up. ’ -

It was quite a change for us to come back to relatives—-
E@W Uh huh.] and of course, we've been proud of relatives
ever §1nce. Did. you thlnk of somethlng else? (EB looks.
to LB ’

I Just counted up eight states I could think of last year.

This last year? _
Uh huh. Not this year but last year;'
We didn't have California last year?

But a lot of your descendants are still in Kentucky?
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360 DW: A large number?

IB: Well, not all of them are-- EEB# Ah..:] Lot of +them
- in Michigan and Igdiana. :

EB:  Michigan, -Indiana, Ohio.

1IB: 6Ghio.

EB: Tennessee. Tennessee, that's where our daughter's
from. (LB laughs) Florida, ah...let's see, we had
some from Missouri--~who was that?

ILB: I don't know..a.Texas._

EB: Texas.-

IB: Missouri. Who's from Missouri?

| , - |EB: We had a Missouri.

370 IB: Now this year, we had one from Louisianna, New Orleans.

EB: But a...you ran down those--you had a dozen or more that
one year.

. [IB: "Maybe I can find it and my article.
Dw: Oh, if you-do, I'd love to see it.

EB: That was one of the thlngs I think you were bragglng abouts;
hav1ng so many states represented.

LB: And that 1rr1tated me because they wouldn't put it in -
the paper. :

DW: Right. Right.

' EB: But ah...some of them are pretty consistent--always

; . expect them back but this year, like I say, some of

C . _ those didn't get to come. We still _had a hundred and

. fifteen, whick was a good crowd-- [DW: Right.] and

everybody--the thing that makes me Ieel good is the :
end of the day and during the day, people seem to be

/4 enjoying themselves. [@W: Oh yeah.,| And then when
they hang around later...and hang around, you figure
well, you know, they're--if they rush to get away,
you don't think things-- [DW: Yeah,] 'worked too
good so ah,..,uswally we have a lot of prevailing
hanging around and talking, chatting.

, 389‘ DW: And are there a few you maybe see the next day before
' . they leave to go out of town?
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IB: His brother. ' 4 '
391 - DW:;'And then the ones that stayed here on the farm camping——

EB: Yeah, the ones,thaf,stay_in the hotelfang‘etuff.

LB: His brother and his wife always come_ihe_next day. N

EB: Lot of times--yeah, they'll come by. ?
394 LB: They came about noon that day, the next day and they stayed

until eleven that night. (DW 1aughs)

-EB: Then the other brother stays herea you know. He lives-
here with us when he's down. He always comes down and
helps,

397 ' LB: 'My daughter and them's here overnight;and they stayed
until noon and about time they left the others came,
so we had company untll late that nlght

| DW: Uh huh. . And_one of your daughters: 1s.1n Franklln.

(Kentucky) [IB: Um hmmm,] And then [the other daughter
is in Ohio? .

EB: Just above Cincinnati.. l

LB:" She's moving to Middletown, Ohio.

DW: Uh huh. | |

404 - .| EB: They just bought a home out there in &he couﬁtry.

DwWw: TUh huh.

END OF FIRST INTERVIEW ’ |
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